ABBOTT VENTURES
1808 Knudsen St.
Farmington, New Mex. 87401

February 9, 84

Mr. Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

0il Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Palmer # 1G%-17-29N-13W
Dear Frank;

We will have the above subject well on the line by the
15th of April, 1984. This date can be completed by us
but if Southern Union or Foutz & Bursum and or City of
Farmington, Utility hold us up it will be out of our
control.

Southern Union, Roswell office and our office are about
to finalize the contract. We still have to settle who
will pay for the hookup on the well.

I will get a sign and put it up. We have lost three well
signs to this date, dome one must be buildingr.a heuse.

Frank, thank you very much for your patience.

YourS)Truly,
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Ralph Abbott
ABBOTT VENTURES

CC: file
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